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To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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Docket Number: 020566-EI

Filename / Path: 0205660r.wck

Order Approving Recovery Schedule for Gannon Units 1 and 2 on a Preliminary Basis.
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From: Denise Karnes

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 10:36 AM

To: Alina Dieguez; Beth Salak; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; Carol Purvis;
Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chelsea Garfield; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe;
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Susie Folsom; Thelma Crump; Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington; Walter D'Haeseleer

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference

013103PRL.wpd

The attached news release was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 1/31/03.
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State of Florida

Hublic Serfriice @ommission
NEWS RELEASE

January 31, 2003 Contact: Kevin Bloom or Thelma Crump @ 850-413-6482

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE
TALLAHASSEE — The following issues are among those scheduled for consideration during
the February 4, 2003, agenda conference.

ITEM 5(a) - DOCKET NO. 021066-WS - INVESTIGATION INTO PROPOSED SALE OF
FLORIDA WATER SERVICES CORPORATION. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation requiring the utility to file an application for approval of its proposed transfer.
(NOTE: This issue will be taken up at 10 a.m.)

ITEM 13 - DOCKET NO. 020566-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RECOVERY
SCHEDULE FOR TWO GANNON STATION GENERATING UNITS, EFFECTIVE JANUARY
1, 2002, BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation to approve a modified recovery schedule for Gannon Units 1 and 2 .

#HH#HH#

Website - htp:/Awww floridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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From: Janice Banka {

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 11:51 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/24/03 11:49:00 AM

Docket Number: 020566-El

Filename / Path: 0205660r.wpd

Notice of Proposed Agency Action - Order Approving Recovery Schedule for Gannon Units 1 and 2.
Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"
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Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2003 10:07 AM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/19/03 10:07:00 AM

Docket Number: 020566-EI

Filename / Path: 020566¢0.wpd

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"




